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Brian M. Powell

From: Robinette, Bill B [Bill.B.Robinette@wv.gov]
Sent: Monday, February 22, 2010 1:31 PM
To: Brian M. Powell
Subject: RE: County Route 59 or WV 59?

According to all documentation in Hardy Co. Hdqtrs. , Lower Cove Run Rd. is WV59.  Thanks, 
 
Bill Robinette 
HWYADMII 
Hardy Co. 
 

From: Brian M. Powell  
Sent: Monday, February 22, 2010 12:55 PM 
To: Robinette, Bill B 
Subject: County Route 59 or WV 59? 
 
Hi, 
 
I'm working on article about Lower Cove Run Road near Lost City for Wikipedia 
(http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/West_Virginia_Route_59). 
 
I'm trying to find out what the correct designation for this road is currently.  It's signed as County Route 
59 in the field (photo at http://is.gd/8WzVy), but the WVDOH Hardy County Map (http://is.gd/8WzHc) and 
state map (http://is.gd/8WzJe) show it as West Virginia Route 59.  Can you tell me which is correct? 
 
Thanks for your help. 
 
Brian M. Powell 

 
 
 




